

ALFRAN ESSONE

Full Stack & Web3 Developer

Libreville, Gabon · +241 74 52 40 67 · alfranessone48@gmail.com

GitHub: github.com/alfran-wei · Portfolio: alfran48.netlify.app

Profile

Passionate about emerging technologies and problem-solving, I specialize in Full Stack development with a growing interest in blockchain and Web3. I enjoy creating practical digital tools with clean code, modern technologies, and clear user interfaces.

Skills

- Languages: JavaScript, Java, Python, Solidity
- Frameworks: Angular, React, Node.js, Express, Laravel, Django
- Databases: MongoDB, MySQL
- Tools: Git, Netlify, Trello, Astro
- Blockchain: Smart contracts, Web3 fundamentals

Professional Experience

Programmer Analyst - General Directorate of Budget (DSMR), Libreville, Gabon (09/2024 - 11/2024)

- Studied existing processes and proposed a digital solution for document and activity tracking.
- Modeled flows using Merise; contributed to a centralized, collaborative system.

Electricity/Water Recovery Agent - SEEG Gabon, Mouila (07/2016 - 09/2016)

- Assisted HR and recovery services with indexing and billing tasks.

Education

- Programmer Analyst (awaiting defense) - African Institute of Informatics, Libreville (2021 - Present)
- Programmer Diploma - IAI Gabon (2021 - 2023)
- Scientific Baccalaureate Series D - Lycee J.J. Boucavel, Mouila (2018 - 2021)

Certifications

Solidity Fundamentals · Angular (Basic) · Java (Basic) · Python (Basic) · SQL (Basic) · Six Sigma White Belt · Transition to Web3 Bootcamp · Introduction to Data Analytics